


Unit 1 
Careers in industrial technology 



หัวขอเร่ือง 

1.1 คําศัพทอาชีพชางอุตสาหกรรม 

1.2 การถามตอบเร่ืองอาชีพ  

1.3 การใช Wh-question และ Yes/No question 



Vocabulary 

electronic technician  auto mechanic  mechatronic technician  

surveyor air conditioner technician production technician 



carpenter plumber welder 

construction worker architec shipwright 



engineer shoemaker electrician 

auto painter mechanic bricklayer 



1.2 การถามตอบเร่ืองอาชีพ  

ตัวอยางบทสนทนา 

Nat : Hello, Joe. It’s been a year since we 

met. What do you do? 

Joe : Hello, Nat. I’m an electrician. I work for 

Seagate Technology Company. And you? What 

do you do? 

Nat : I am a production supervisor. 
Joe : Who do you work for? 

Nat : I work for Submit Automobile Technology 

(Thailand) Joe : Where is your factory? 

Nat : It’s in Chon Buri. 
Joe : How many employees does the company  

have? 



ตัวอยางบทสนทนา 

Nat : There are about 1,900 in the plant and 

100 in the office. 

Joe : What is the job of a production supervisor? 

Nat : I am in charge of assembling auto parts. 

Joe : That sounds wonderful. I hope you enjoy 

your work there. 

Nat : Same to you. Thank you. 

**Note นอกจาก What do you do? และ What is your job? แลว อาจใชประโยคตอไปนี้ไดใน กรณีท่ีถาม

วาคุณทํางานอะไร 



1.3 การใช Wh-question และ Yes/No question 

Wh–question เปนคําที่ใชข้ึนตนประโยคคําถามเพื่อตองการทราบคําตอบหรือขอมูลซึ่งแตละคํา

จะใชถาม ขอมูลซึ่งแตกตางกัน มีทั้งหมด 9 คํา ไดแก  

1. What แปลวา อะไร ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบเก่ียวกับ ส่ิงของ อาชีพ สัญชาติเวลา ที่อยู เบอร

โทรศัพทวัน วันที่ เดือน 

2. Where แปลวา ที่ไหน ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบสถานที่  

3. When แปลวา เมื่อไหร ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบเวลา 

4. Why แปลวา ทําไม ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบเหตุผล 

5. Who แปลวา ใคร (ประธาน) ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบบุคคล 

6. Whose แปลวา ของใคร ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบเจาของ 

7. Whom แปลวา ใคร (กรรม) ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบเก่ียวกับบุคคล 

8. Which แปลวา อันไหน ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบเก่ียวกับส่ิงใดส่ิงหนึ่ง 



9. How แปลวา อยางไร ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบเก่ียวกับลักษณะ กระบวนการ วิธีการ  

How many แปลวา มากเทาไหร ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบปริมาณ ใชกับนามนับไดพหูพจน  

How much แปลวา มากเทาไหร ใชถามเมื่อตองการทราบปริมาณ ใชกับนามนับไมได 

 How + Adjective (How old, How fast, How long, How tall,..…) มากนอยแคไหน 



ตัวอยางประโยคคําถาม Wh-question 

What is your job? I’m a plumber 

Where do you work? I work at Sungnoen Industrial Estate, 

Nakhonratchasima. 

When do you start work? I start work at 8 a.m. and finish at 5 p.m. 

Who does he work for? He works for Seagate Company. 

Why does he like his work? It’s challenging and needs a lot of 

creativity. 

Whose safety helmets are these?  They’re Molly’s 

Whom does this face shield belong 

to? 

It belongs to me 

Which department do you work for? I’m in the Production Department 

How many hours do you work?  Nine hours per day.  



การถาม - ตอบ Yes / No question  

Verb to be สามารถเปนไดทั้งกริยาหลักและกริยาชวย เมื่อเปนกริยาหลักใหความหมายวา 

เปน,อยู,คือ 

ตามดวยคํานาม (Noun) คําคุณศัพท (Adjective) และคําบุพบท (Preposition) ในบทเรียนน้ี

จะศึกษาเฉพาะ 

กรณี Verb to be เปนกริยาหลัก ดังตัวอยางตอไปนี้ 

1. ใคร “เปน” อะไร เชน เปนวิศวกร เปนชางเชื่อม เปนครู 

- Is he a teacher? 

- Are they students? 

2. ใคร/อะไร มีลักษณะ “เปน” อยางไร เชน 

- Is she beautiful? 

- Are they good boys? 

3. ใคร/อะไร “อยู” ท่ีไหน เชน 

- Are you at work? 

- Are they in the room? 



4. สิ่งน้ัน สิ่งน้ี “คือ” อะไร หรือ สิ่งท่ีเอยถึงคือสิ่งน้ันใชหรือไม เชน 

- Is it a hammer? - What is it? 

- Are they pliers? - What are they? 

**Note : (Verb to be + Noun/ Adjective/ Preposition) 

 ตัวอยางโครงสรางประโยค 



Verb to do สามารถเปนไดทั้งกริยาหลักและกริยาชวยโดย ใชในเหตุการณปจจุบัน ใน

ประโยค Verb to 

do สามารถใชไดดังนี้ 

1. ใชเปนกริยาหลักของประโยคแปลวา “ทํา” เชน 

- Does she do housework by herself? 

- Do they do homework before going to bed? 

2. ใชเปนกริยาชวยในประโยคคําถามและปฏิเสธ ใชคูกับกริยาหลักในรูป Infinitive 

without “to” เชน work, come, do, go เปนตน ถาใช do หรือ does เพื่อบอก

เหตุการณปจจุบัน และใช did บอกเหตุการณใน อดีต ในบทน้ีจะศึกษาเฉพาะกรณี

เหตุการณท่ีเกิดในปจจุบัน ดังตัวอยางตอไปน้ี 

- Does she work here? 

- Do they read the book? 

- She doesn’t want to quit the job. 

**Note : (Verb to do + V.1) 



ตัวอยางโครงสรางประโยค 
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